REGULATIONS





NEW CADET BARRACKS

* DUTY * HONOR * COUNTRY *

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section I

					(JEI	E	RAI	.]	DNS	STI	RUC	T.	ION	S											
																									Pa	ragrapi
GENERAL		•														•										1
ORGANIZATION																										2
FORMATIONS																										3
DUTIES OF NEW CADET DETAIL						•													•				•	•		4
CADET IN CHARGE OF QUARTERS																										5
DIVISION INSPECTORS																										6
							5	Sec	et:	Lot	1]	ΕI														
			1	ADI	4II	NIS	STI	RA'	ĽŢ	7E	I	VS.	PU	CI	'IC	NS	3									
SCHEDULE OF CALLS																										7
															***						200				576	8
LIMITS	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	9
ACCOUNTING FOR ABSENCE	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	9
DISCIPLINE																				•			•	•		10
HAZING	•			•																					•	11
PRIVILEGES																					•			•		12
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDA .																									•	13
							5	See	et:	ioi	n :	II:	Ţ													
				(7119	STO	MC	2 1	IM	, ,	ויי איז	D.	ייי	LOI/	S											
						-		•						-01												
GENERAL	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	14
DINING HALL				•			•			•	•	•			•							•		•	•	15
BARBER SHOP												•									•	•			•	16
PERSONAL HYGIENE	•																					٠	•			17
MARCHING CADENCE																										18
MILITARY COURTESY															•											19
EXTRA INSTRUCTION																										20

TABLE OF CONTENTS - Continued

0	***	
Section	111	- Cont.

	Paragraph
PRESENCE OF NEW CADETS IN ROOMS OF MEMBERS OF THE NEW	
CADET DETAIL	. 21
NEW CADET FUNISHMENTS	. 22
PURCHASE AND RECEIPT OF FOOD	. 23
AUTHORIZATION TO SEE VISITORS	. 24
PRIVILEGES	. 25
NEW CADET TITLES	. 26
Section IV	
UNIFORMS	
GENERAL	-
	. 27
DESCRIPTION OF UNIFORMS	. 28
UNIFORMS FOR MEMBERS OF THE DETAIL	. 29
UNIFORMS FOR NEW CADETS	. 30
NAME TAGS	. 31
FOOTGEAR	32
RAINCOATS	33
Section V	
CADET GUARD DETAIL	
GENERAL	34!
ABSENTEES	35
BARRACKS GUARD	36
CALLS	37
CLASS HALLS	38
GYMNASIUM	39
DINING HALL GUARD	40
FORMATIONS	41
GUARD MOUNT	

TABLE OF CONTENTS - Continued

Section V - Cont.		
		Paragraph
LATE LIGHTS	•	• 43
SICK SLIPS		• 44
SICK SQUAD		. 45
SOLICITORS AND SALESMEN		. 46
TAPS		. 47
VISITORS		• 48
Section VI		
HOSPITAL		
GENERAL		. 49
RESTRICTIONS		. 50
PRIVILEGES		. 51
Section VII		
EXCHANGE OF AUTHORIZATIONS BETWEEN CAMP BUCKNER AND NEW CADET BARRACKS		
VISITS BY MEMBERS OF THE NEW CADET DETAIL		
TO CAMP BUCKNER		. 52
VISITS OF THE CAMP BUCKNER DETAIL TO NEW CADET BARRACKS		. 53
	•	. 33
Section VIII		
FIRE REGULATIONS		
GENERAL		• * 54
PROCEDURES		. 55

Section I

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Contents	e es recitame 7 (4)
	Paragraph
GENERAL	1
ORGANIZATION	2
FORMATIONS	3
DUTIES OF NEW CADET DETAIL	4
CADET IN CHARGE OF QUARTERS	5
DIVISION INSPECTORS	6

1. GENERAL.

These regulations outline, in general, the duties of the New Cadet Detail and New Cadets during the period June, July and August of each year. Members of the Detail and New Cadets will be further governed by Regulations, USMA, Regulations, USCC, and pertinent administrative and training memoranda.

ORGANIZATION.

Upperclassmen of the two New Cadet Details and New Cadets will be organized into a New Cadet Battalion of six companies numbered and referred to as the "1st New Cadet Company," "2d New Cadet Company," etc.

FORMATIONS.

Formations will be prescribed by the Commanding Officer, New Cadet Barracks, USCC. Instructions pertaining to the members of the New Cadet Detail required for supervision of training and other formations will be published in appropriate memoranda.

4. DUTIES OF NEW CADET DETAIL.

- a. <u>Cadet Battalion Commander</u>. The Cadet Battalion Commander is responsible for the discipline, morale, administration and training of the Battalion, including:
- (1) Modification and publication of guard orders, CCQ orders, and orders for Division Inspectors.
 - Publication of New Cadet Battalion administrative and training memoranda.
 - (3) Publication of New Cadet Battalion policies, directives, and orders

- b. Cadet Company Commanders. The Cadet Company Commander is responsible for:
 - (1) The training of his units.
- (2) Duties prescribed in Regulations, USCC, and in USMA Pamphlet, Specific Duties of Cadets, as applicable.
 - (3) Maintenance of standards of appearance of rooms, equipment, and personnel in his company.
- (4) Compliance with pertinent administrative and training memoranda, daily bulletins and other official publications.
- (5) Instruction in and implementation of appropriate portions of <u>Regulations</u>, <u>USMA</u>, <u>Bugle Notes</u>, and <u>The Fourth Class System</u>.

5. CADET IN CHARGE OF QUARTERS.

- a. There will be a Cadet in Charge of Quarters detailed daily from each company. Cadets in Charge of Quarters will be appointed from the Second Class noncommissioned officers of each company.
 - b. The Cadet in Charge of Quarters will:
- (1) Accomplish duties prescribed in Regulations, USCC, as modified herein for New Cadet Barracks.
- (2) Except when absent on duty, remain in Company Orderly Room from return from breakfast until taps.
- (3) Take reports from Division Inspectors at New Cadet taps and physically inspect for members of the Detail taps. Report absentees to Guard at formations following each taps.
 - (4) Inspect Detail rooms after termination of privileges. Telephone report to Guard Room.
 - (5) Form sick call after breakfast daily.
 - (6) Perform duties pertaining to absentees as prescribed in Paragraph 35.
- c. The Cadet in Charge of Quarters will be authorized lights until fifteen (15) minutes after completion of his last scheduled duty.
 - d. There will be no Assistant to Cadet in Charge of Quarters during New Cadet Barracks.
 - e. CCQ Guard of Barracks.
- (1) During certain periods, Cadet Guards will be provided from members of the Guard Detail and Cadet in Charge of Quarters according to the following schedule:
- (a) Breakfast, dinner and supper, daily: One (1) CCQ in each area (North, 51–55 Divisions, Central, South) being utilized by the New Cadet Battalion.
- (b) During parades and chapel formations all Cadets in Charge of Quarters will remain in company areas. One (1) member of the Guard will be responsible for each area of barracks.
- (2) Cadets will be designated for guard duty as outlined above from a roster kept by Battalion Adjutant. The Cadet Officer of the Day will be furnished a copy of this roster
- (3) The Guard of Barracks will extend from assembly until dismissal of the formations taking the New Cadet Battalion away from barracks areas.
 - (4) Cadets in Charge of Quarters and Guards detailed as above will eat thirty (30) minutes early.
 - (5) Uniform will be as prescribed for Cadets in Charge of Quarters and Guards.
- (6) During periods of security guard, cadets will station themselves in a position to observe all entrances to their designated areas. They will allow no unauthorized persons to enter or cross their areas.
 - (7) Visitors will be handled as prescribed in Regulations, USCC.

6. DIVISION INSPECTORS.

a. In each division of barracks, a Division Inspector will be appointed from a roster maintained by the Senior Cadet responsible for that division. All members of the New Cadet Detail will be carried on this roster.

b. The Division Inspector will:

- (1) Be present in his division from assembly for Call to Quarters to reveille.
- (2) Maintain order and discipline in his division.
- (3) Inspect New Cadet rooms at New Cadet taps. At this inspection, enter rooms, turn on lights, ascertain that all New Cadets are present and in bed. Do not ask an "All Right" until directed by Cadet Battalion Commander.
- (4) Inspect all Detail rooms at assembly for Call to Quarters. Cadets absent at this inspection must mark absence cards.
- (5) Inspect all Detail rooms between assembly for Call to Quarters and tattoo, at time designated by Cadet Company Commander.
 - (6) Report results of taps inspection to Cadet in Charge of Quarters on stoops of barracks.

Section II

ADMINISTRATIVE INSTRUCTIONS

Contents	
	Paragraph
SCHEDULE OF CALLS	7
LIMITS	8
ACCOUNTING FOR ABSENCE	9
DISCIPLINE	10
HAZING	11
PRIVILEGES	12
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDA	13

7. SCHEDULE OF CALLS

- a. Call to Quarters
 - (1) From reveille until recall from last drill on weekday .
 - (2) From reveille until completion of inspection on Saturday .
 - (3) From reveille until return from breakfast on Sundays.
 - (4) From assembly for evening Call to Quarters every night until reveille.
- b. A schedule of all calls will be published in an administrative memorandum.
- 8. LIMITS.
 - a. Members of the Detail. See Regulations, USCC.
- b. New Cadets. In accordance with following map, West Point, New York, current memoranda, and The Fourth Class System.
- 9. ACCOUNTING FOR ABSENCE
 - a. New Cadets.
- (1) Will sign departures and returns in Company Departure Books when leaving company area individually and out of formations, going to hospital (other than sick call) or taking advantage of any authorized privilege.
- (2) Will not place name cards or photographs in absence cards until instructed to account for absence by proper marking of the absence card.

b. Members of New Cadet Detail. As prescribed in Regulations, USCC.

10. DISCIPLINE.

a. Members of the Detail.

- (1) A daily "Award of Delinquencies" sheet, USMA Form 2-2, will be forwarded to a cadet company commander through message center only when there are reports on members of his company detail. These forms will be retained in the company commander's room and there initialed by cadets whose names appear thereon. The forms will not be posted on bulletin boards or in any manner brought to the attention of the New Cadets.
- (2) USMA Forms 2–2 will be submitted to Company Tactical Officers the following duty day by 0730 hours, properly initialed and accompanied by required Explanations of Report and Reconsiderations of Award.

b. New Cadets.

(1) During the first month of New Cadet Barracks, Tactical Officers will control and award demerits within their individual companies. Notebooks, "Form 1's," or other devices may be used.

(2) At the end of the fourth week, with the approval of the Commanding Officer, New Cadet Barracks, New Cadets may be awarded Punishment Tours on Saturday afternoons and/or loss of privileges for the weekend or part thereof.

(3) Beginning on a date to be announced, approximately one (1) month after entrance,

delinquencies of New Cadets will be processed in the normal manner.

11. HAZING.

a. The following excerpt form Regulations, USMA, is quoted for information and compliance by all concerned.

REGULATIONS, USMA, PARAGRAPH 1038 "HAZING"

- 1038. HAZING -- a. Under the provisions of the act of Congress approved 19 April 1910 (10 U.S.C. 1163), hazing is defined to consist of any unauthorized assumption of authority by one cadet over another cadet whereby the latter shall or may suffer or be exposed to suffer any cruelty, indignity, humiliation, hardship or oppressions, or the deprivation or abridgment of any right, privilege, or advantage to which he shall be legally entitled.
- b. If any cadet is charged with hazing and if, upon investigation, the Superintendent of the Military Academy is convinced that such cadet is in fact guilty of hazing, he may inflict the following punishments:
 - (1) Suspension from the Military Academy.
 - (2) Dismissal from the Military Academy.
- c. Any cadet who is charged with offenses under this paragraph which would involve his dismissal from the Academy shall be granted, upon his written request, a trial by a general courtmartial and any cadet dismissed from the Academy for hazing shall not thereafter be eligible for appointment as a commissioned officer in the Army, Air Force, Navy, or Marine Corps until two years after the graduation of the class of which he was a member. (Act of 19 April 1910, 10 U.S.C. 1163).
- b. Members of the New Cadet Detail are specifically enjoined to examine all their actions in the spirit and letter of the above while instructing New Cadets.

12. PRIVILEGES.

- a. Members of the Detail. Privileges for members of the Detail will be delineated in administrative memoranda.
- b. New Cadet "limited privileges" will take effect about one month after start of New Cadet Barracks and will be outlined in administrative memoranda. Also see Section III, CUSTOMS AND TRADITIONS, these regulations.

13. ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDA.

Necessary administrative instructions not contained in current publications from this headquarters or USCC, will be published in administrative memoranda.

Section III

CUSTOMS AND TRADITIONS

Contents	
	Paragraph
GENERAL	14
DINING HALL	15
BARBER SHOP	16
PERSONAL HYGIENE	17
MARCHING CADENCE	18
MILITARY COURTESY	19
EXTRA INSTRUCTION	20
PRESENCE OF NEW CADETS IN ROOMS OF MEMBERS OF THE NEW CADET DETAIL	21
NEW CADET PUNISHMENTS	22
PURCHASE AND RECEIPT OF FOOD	23
AUTHORIZATION TO SEE VISITORS	24
PRIVILEGES	25
NEW CADET TITLES	26

14. GENERAL.

The current edition of the pamphlet entitled, The Fourth Class System, will be the basis for indoctrination of New Cadets. Modification applicable to New Cadet Barracks will be published by the New Cadet Battalion Commander, with the approval of Commanding Officer, New Cadet Barracks.

15. DINING HALL.

Each New Cadet will receive three full and complete meals a day. Table Commandants are responsible that:

- a. Each New Cadet at his table eats a full and complete meal.
- b. New Cadets are not required to recite Plebe knowledge before they complete the meal.

- c. Any New Cadet who has not finished his meal at the command "Rise" will remain and finish his meal, and that a member of the Detail remains with the New Cadets at this time.
- d. The meal period is not used for disciplinary purposes other than "on-the-spot corrections" for infractions of dining hall regulations and customs, and of table manners.

16. BARBER SHOP.

All cadets will obtain a haircut once a week.

17. PERSONAL HYGIENE.

New Cadets will be required to report to their Squad Leaders each night prior to tattoo (except on Saturday nights when "limited privileges" are in effect) on health habits and physical condition.

18. MARCHING CADENCE.

- a. New Cadet formations going to and returning from instruction will move at the double-time, except when going to and from dismounted drill with arms and manual of arms instruction.
- b. New Cadets proceeding individually will double-time only in the areas of barracks and in the dining hall.
 - c. Double-timing will be discontinued:

(1) After receiving inoculations until the following morning.

- (2) When suspension is announced by Commanding Officer, New Cadet Barracks, as a result of temperature and/or humidity.
 - (3) When carrying bulky clothing and equipment.

(4) When going up or down stairs.

- (5) When waiting in place to pass through the dining hall door.
- (6) When the dining hall floor is wet.
- (7) When returning to barracks after meals.

19. MILITARY COURTESY.

In addition to normal practices, from date of entrance until the end of New Cadet Barracks training, New Cadets will render the following military courtesies to all members of the New Cadet Detail.

- a. Salute out of doors and when reporting to a member of the Detail.
- b. Remove caps when encountering them in halls and on stairs of barracks, except when under arms.

20. EXTRA INSTRUCTION.

- a. Extra instruction squads may be authorized by the Commanding Officer, New Cadet Barracks, for the purpose of improving New Cadets in drill, manual of arms, and other subjects taught during New Cadet Barracks.
 - b. The following policies will govern:
 - (1) Squads will be formed for instructional purposes only, and not for punishment.

- (2) Squads will be kept to a minimum and will be supervised by Detail members competent in the subjects being taught.
- (3) New Cadets who can be corrected more effectively by individual instruction will not be included in these squads, but may be given instruction individually during the same time the squads are receiving extra instruction.
- (4) The Cadet Company Commander is responsible for the organization and supervision of the extra instruction squad in his company. Extra instruction will be conducted as follows:
 - (a) Dates and Times: By direction of Commanding Officer, New Cadet Barracks.

(b) Uniform: As announced.

(c) Organization: By company into provisional squads.

- (d) Duration: Except during scheduled Commanders Time, not to exceed thirty (30) minutes of instruction per day.
 - (e) Precedence: Priority over all other company duties.

Instruction will not take precedence over any other formations scheduled by Headquarters, New Cadet Barracks.

21. PRESENCE OF NEW CADETS IN ROOMS OF MEMBERS OF THE NEW CADET DETAIL.

- a. General: Members of the New Cadet Detail may order New Cadets under their command or supervision to report to them for inspection, instruction or official business at any time between reveille and tattoo, except when privileges are in effect.
- b. When Privileges are in Effect: When privileges are in effect, New Cadets who are authorized privileges will not be required to report to rooms of members of the Detail except for official business. New Cadets who have been denied privileges may be required to report to the rooms of members of their chain of command for instruction or inspection in those areas in which they are delinquent.
- c. <u>Time and Duration</u>: Such requirements as these when placed on New Cadets will be scheduled at times that will not interfere with company formations or training. The length of such visits will not exceed a total of thirty minutes per day per New Cadet. The period between 2130 and 2200 hours is specifically excluded from this use.

22. NEW CADET PUNISHMENTS.

- a. After the completion of the first four (4) weeks of New Cadet Barracks training, the following punishments may be awarded to New Cadets:
 - (1) Area tours.
 - (2) Denial of privileges for the weekend or portion thereof.
- b. Area tours will not exceed two (2) tours per man, and will normally be served on Saturday afternoons. This punishment will be awarded only to those New Cadets who are recalcitrant or exhibit an indifferent attitude.
- c. Denial of privileges may be imposed for the entire weekend, or for a portion thereof. This punishment will be awarded to those New Cadets who need additional impetus toward work on equipment, learning New Cadet Customs, etc.
 - d. Unserved punishments will not be carried over from one week to the next.

- e. Each week, at a time specified by the Cadet Battalion Commander, each Cadet Company Commander will submit a list of New Cadets to serve punishments, to include reasons therefor, to the Cadet Battalion Commander and forward a copy of the report to the Company Tactical Officer. The Cadet Battalion Commander will consolidate company reports and forward to the Commanding Officer, New Cadet Barracks by 1000 hours on Fridays.
 - f. Procedures to be followed are as follows:

(1) Time:

As announced.

(2) Place:

As announced.

(3) Uniform: As announced.

- (4) Formation: Formed by the Cadet in Charge of Quarters and marched to the designated area and turned over to the Cadet Officer of the Guard.
- (5) Supervision: By a Cadet Officer of the Guard assisted by a Member of the Guard in compliance with Cadet Guard Detail instructions.

PURCHASE AND RECEIPT OF FOOD. 23.

- a. New Cadets will not be permitted to retain food packages received from outside sources.
- New Cadets will be permitted to purchase tobacco and a limited amount of ice cream, candy, etc., once each week. Details and company schedules will be announced.

24. AUTHORIZATION TO SEE VISITORS.

- a. Prior to the beginning of New Cadet "limited privileges," New Cadets may be authorized to see visitors at a time involving no conflict with training or other scheduled formations.
- (1) Such visits will be limited to a period of thirty (30) minutes, and will be authorized for visits with parents, guardians and close personal adult friends who visit West Point unexpectedly and who have traveled a considerable distance.
- (2) Requests to see visitors will be made to the Company Tactical Officer or Officer in Charge through the Cadet Chain of Command.
- b. Upon the commencement of "limited privileges," New Cadets may be permitted to visit parents, guardians or close personal adult friends for longer periods of time providing the New Cadet has no conflicting duties.

25. PRIVILEGES.

- a. Beginning approximately one (1) month after the initiation of New Cadet Barracks training, New Cadets may be granted "limited privileges". Such privileges will be on an earned basis, after the New Cadet has demonstrated sufficient progress in all phases of training, and they may be suspended or withdrawn in individual cases, with the approval of the Commanding Officer, New Cadet Barracks.
- b. "Limited privileges" will include authority to accept invitations to officers' (or civilian instructors') quarters on the post during non-duty hours on Saturdays and Sundays. Such visits must be approved by the Cadet Company Commander to avoid conflict with scheduled formations (punishment squads, etc.).
- c. New Cadets may be granted privileges to dine with parents or guardians, or with officers (comparable civilians included) of the post, once during each weekend (Saturday evening or Sunday noon) upon commencement of limited privileges. It is not intended that this privilege be used to permit any one New Cadet, and certain of his classmates, to go on dining permit weekly by reason of parent

or friend residing near or at West Point. New Cadets going on dining permit Saturday evening will sign their return in the Company Departure Book by 2100 hours.

- d. Upon commencement of limited privileges, New Cadets may attend the Saturday night movies in a company group, or they may escort parents or guardians to the movies. If they are escorting they will sign in by thirty (30) minutes after termination of the movie, or, in case of early departure from the movie, thirty (30) minutes after leaving the theater. They may not escort young ladies.
- e. New Cadets may be granted walking privileges by Cadet Company Commanders during release from quarters, when not required for any duty, and when limited privileges are in effect. They may walk anywhere within New Cadet Limits.
- f. New Cadets will be permitted to swim in the gymnasium pools between 1430 and 1745 hours on Saturdays and Sundays.

(1) All formations and duties take precedence over this privilege.

(2) New Cadets will be encouraged to take advantage of this privilege as an excellent opportunity to increase their swimming proficiency and general physical conditioning.

(3) New Cadets desiring to take advantage of this privilege will sign their departure and return in their Company Departure Books. They may proceed individually to and from the gymnasium.

(4) Bathing suits and towels will be carried to the gymnasium. Uniform changes will be made in the dressing rooms south of the Varsity Pool. Soap showers will be taken before using the pools.

- (5) Those New Cadets classified by the Office of Physical Education as swimmers will use the Varsity Pool. One lifeguard will be present at the pool. Those classified as non-swimmers or beginners will use the Instructional Pool. One lifeguard will be present at this pool. These two pools in the East Gymnasium will be the only ones used.
 - (6) The Cadet Battalion Adjutant will maintain and publish a roster of Lifeguards.
 - (7) Lifeguards will report to the gymnasium at 1415 hours on Saturdays and Sundays.
- (8) On Sundays a member of the Cadet Guard Detail will unlock the south door of the East Gymnasium, remain to guard the entrance, and allow no unauthorized persons to enter. He will clear the gymnasium and lock the door at the end of the swimming period.
 - g. New Cadets may visit the Fourth Class Club, Ninninger Hall, as follows:
 - (1) Saturdays. 1430 1745 hours and 1930 2100 hours
 - (2) Sundays. 1330 1745 hours

26. NEW CADET TITLES.

- a. From the day of entrance until the completion of New Cadet Barracks training, New Cadets will use the title, "New Cadet" when referring to themselves individually or collectively. This title will be used in all official correspondence, on mail, and in conversation.
- b. New Cadets will be addressed orally as "Mister" by members of the New Cadet Detail. The term "New Cadet" will be used by members of the Detail in all official correspondence and discussions referring to New Cadets.

Section IV

UNIFORMS

Contents

	Paragraph
GENERAL	. 27
DESCRIPTION OF UNIFORMS	. 28
UNIFORMS FOR MEMBERS OF THE DETAIL	. 29
UNIFORMS FOR NEW CADETS	. 30
NAME TAGS	. 31
FOOTGEAR	. 32
RAINCOATS	. 33

27. GENERAL.

- a. Throughout New Cadet Barracks the members of the detail will normally wear a uniform one degree more formal than the New Cadets are wearing, except for specified formations.
- b. New Cadets will not wear any jewelry, to include rings and identification bracelets, but may wear wrist watches except when in formation.

28. DESCRIPTION OF UNIFORMS.

Uniform	Description
Drill A	Fatigues, fatigue cap, with dress shoes.
Drill B	Fatigues, fatigue cap, cushion sole socks with combat boots.
Drill C	Long sleeve khaki shirt, khaki trousers, necktie, garrison cap, with dress shoes.
Drill SC	Short sleeve khaki shirt, khaki trousers, garrison cap, with dress shoes.
Drill D	Long sleeve khaki short, khaki trousers, garrison cap, cushion sole socks with combat boots.
Drill SD	Short sleeve khaki shirt, khaki trousers, garrison cap, cushion sole socks with combat boots.
Uniform E	Dress gray.
Uniform F	Dress gray with white trousers.

Uniform K Gray shirt, necktie, gray trousers, black belt, garrison cap, low

quarter shoes.

- Uniform I White coat, white trousers, suspenders, white cap, dress shoes, black socks.
- Uniform N (Picnic) white shirt (oxford cloth), white trousers, tie, garrison cap, black belt, dress shoes (Detail only).
- Uniform S White dress shirt w/shoulder boards, gray trousers, gray dress cap (white cap for detail), black belt, dress shoes.
- Uniform T Tropical worsted blouse and trousers, poplin shirt, tie, black belt, dress cap, dress shoes.
- Gym A Athletic shirt with name tape, athletic shorts, athletic socks, supporter, basketball shoes unless otherwise specified.

29. UNIFORMS FOR MEMBERS OF THE DETAIL.

a. Processing Day. - Unless otherwise specified, Uniform F with white gloves.

b. After Processing Day.

	Mon thru Fri, Sat.	Sun.
(1) Reveille	Uniform E	Uniform E
(2) Breakfast	Drill SC	Drill C
(3) Dinner	Drill C	Uniform S
(4) Supper	Uniform S	Uniform S
(5) Training	Drill SD, unless other	rwise specified in training schedules.
(6) Chapel		Uniform I with white gloves and
•		white waist belt. Saber and sash
		for all cadet officers

- (7) Duty Uniform (not part of a formation includes CCQ):
 - (a) Before supper. SC or SD
 - (b) After supper C
- (8) Privleges: As prescribed in Regulations, USCC, except Uniform S may be worn in lieu of Drill C.
- (9) Cadet officers, First Sergeants and Supply Sergeants will carry sabers to all meal formations and Dismounted Drill formations.
 - (10) A complete uniform will be worn to and from Delafield Pond.
- (11) Uniform N will not be worn outside the area of barracks except when actually engage in picnicking or enroute to or from Delafield Pond.

30. UNIFORMS FOR NEW CADETS.

- a. Processing Week. (Day of arrival of New Cadets thru following Sunday)
- (1) On the first day civilian clothing may be worn until 1500 hours, after which time Uniform K, without cap, will be worn. White gloves will be carried to the Oath of Allegiance Ceremony.
- (2) After the first day, Uniform K. Then as clothing issues are completed, a drill uniform will be prescribed as appropriate.

b. After Processing Week.

	Mon thru Fr	ri Sat	Sun
(1) Reveille	Drill B	Drill B	Drill A
(2) Breakfast	Drill B	Drill B	Drill SC
(3) Dinner	Drill SC	Drill SC	Uniform S
(4) Supper	Drill C	Uniform S	Uniform S
(5) Tanining	Daill B unl	ogg othonwise spec	ified in trainin

- (5) Training Drill B, unless otherwise specified in training schedules.
- (6) Chapel Uniform S
- (7) Inside barracks A complete uniform at all times. Beach robe and slippers may be worn to and from basement locker rooms and showers.
- (8) Area of Barracks (After drill hours)
 - (a) Before supper......Drill SC
 - (b) After supper......Drill C
- (9) Privileges, when authorized
 - (a) Visiting officers' or civilian instructors quarters... Uniform I

 - (d) Others..... Drill C or S
- 31. NAME TAGS. Name tags will be worn by all members of the detail and by New Cadets except as follows:
 - a. When in Uniform E, F, I, or S.
- b. When carrying a field pack, at which time stenciled name tapes will be sewn on fatigues.
- c. During physical education periods, at which time name tapes will be worn on athletic shirts.

32. FOOTGEAR.

a. <u>Processing Week.</u> New Cadets will wear black civilian shoes prescribed in entrance data. Issued dress shoes and combat boots will be worn during evening periods to facilitate break-in.

b. After Processing Week.

- (1) Combat boots will be worn with appropriate drill uniforms as prescribed.
- (2) Issue dress shoes will be worn to afternoon periods of instruction with appropriate uniforms as prescribed.
- (3) Civilian black shoes will be worn to morning periods of instruction with appropriate uniforms as prescribed. This will be discontinued on a date to be announced by the Commanding Officer, New Cadet Barracks.

33. RAINCOATS.

When raincoats are prescribed, the government issue poncho will be worn, generally when a drill uniform is worn; at other times the cadet issue raincoat will be worn.

Section V

CADET GUARD DETAIL

Contents

	Paragraph
GENERAL	34
ABSENTEES	35
BARRACKS GUARD	36
CALLS	37
CLASS HALLS	38
GYMNASIUM	39
DINING HALL GUARD	40
FORMATIONS	41
GUARD MOUNT	42
LATE LIGHTS	43
SICK SLIPS	44
SICK SQUAD	45
SOLICITORS AND SALESMEN	46
TAPS	47
VISITORS	48

34. GENERAL

a. Duties and responsibilities of the Guard Detail will be as prescribed in Guard Regulations, USCC, current memoranda, and as modified below.

1 May 62 35

b. Composition of the Guard Detail will be as recommended by the Cadet Battalion Commander and approved by Commanding Officer, New Cadet Barracks. Governing factors should be the areas occupied during New Cadet Barracks training, and the organization and size of the New Cadet Battalion.

- c. The tour for the detail will be twenty-four (24) hours.
- d. Certificates by members of the detail will be accomplished as prescribed in Guard Regulations, USCC, and current memoranda.

35. ABSENTEES.

- a. The Guard will take reports of absentees at all formations; from the Cadet Battalion Commander at battalion formations (excluding reveille when reports will be taken directly from Company Commanders), from Company Commanders at company formations, and from First Class marchers of instruction groups.
- b. All known absentees will be accounted for or located immediately; if not properly excused, they will be ordered to their duties; cadets not accounted for will be reported to the Officer in Charge. Checks should be made against the List of Authorized Absentees, the Guard Departure Book in the Guard Room, and with the Cadet in Charge of Quarters of the absentee's company prior to reporting a man absent to the Officer-in-Charge. Members of the Guard will not go to classes being instructed to account for an absentee or to seek a cadet. If it is necessary to check for a cadet during instruction, a member of the Guard will obtain permission from the Officer-in-Charge.
- c. Upon return from the Hospital, after having gone to Sick Call or a Hospital appointment, cadets will sign their return in the Company Departure Book. The Cadet in Charge of Quarters will receive the Individual Sick Slips of such cadets and will check them to ascertain that they are initialed by the Medical Officer and that the cadets were authorized to be absent from whatever formations they may have missed. Any cadets presenting Sick Slips that do not show this authority will be reported on Form 2-1 as being absent those formations. If authority for additional absence from class or drill is presented on the Individual Sick Slip, the Cadet in Charge of Quarters will add the names of the cadets so excused to all copies of the "List of Authorized Absentees" including that maintained in the Guard Room.
- d. At 1030 hours each morning, the Cadet in Charge of Quarters will inspect the Company Departure Book and the completed Individual Sick Slips to see that all cadets have returned from Sick Call. Should there be any cadets who have not returned, he will call the Hospital Emergency Room (Ext. 26211) and ascertain their whereabouts. Should he be unable to account for them, he will report their absence to the Guard and the Company First Sergeant immediately.
- e. Upon being notified by the Hospital authorities that a cadet (patient) has been released from the Hospital, the Cadet in Charge of Quarters will be alert to see that the cadet returns directly to the Company. Should the released cadet not return promptly, the Cadet in Charge of Quarters will attempt to ascertain his whereabouts. Should this fail, he will report the absence to the Guard and the Company First Sergeant immediately.

1 May 62 36-41

36. BARRACKS GUARD.

Barracks guard will be performed as follows:

a. During the absence of the Battalion from barracks during meals, the barracks and areas will be guarded by designated Cadets in Charge of Quarters.

- b. During parades and chapel formations members of the Guard will guard all areas. Cadets in Charge of Quarters will guard their respective barracks.
- c. An Officer of the Guard will check this guard during each absence of the Battalion from Barracks.

37. CALLS.

See Regulations, USCC, and Schedule of Calls, New Cadet Barracks.

38 CLASS HALLS.

An Officer of the Guard will insure that the First and Second Class Clubs are open mightly and on Saturday and Sunday afternoons. The Fourth Class Club will be opened as directed by the New Cadet Battalion Commander.

39. GYMNASIUM.

See paragraph 25f(8)

40. DINING HALL GUARD.

The New Cadet Battalion Adjutant will detail Dining Hall Corporals from the New Cadet Detail to go on duty from supper of one day through dinner of the following day.

These corporals will perform duties as prescribed in Regulations, USCC, and current memoranda, except that:

- a. They will report to a designated member of the Guard (sergeant or corporal) on the walk in front of Washington Hall at First Call for each meal.
- b. The uniform will be the same as for the New Cadet Detail with the appropriate belt (white or web) and bayonet added.
- c. They will report to the member of the Guard on the walk in front of Washington Hall after all cadets have left the dining hall.

41. FORMATIONS.

- a. Formations will be as prescribed by Headquarters, New Cadet Barracks.
- b. A member of the Guard Detail, in addition to taking reports at assembly, will supervise all formations, observing the conduct of the groups as they go to and return from instruction.

1 May 62 42-47

42. GUARD MOUNT.

The Guard Detail will change at 1630 hours daily.

43. LATE LIGHTS.

Authority for late lights will be as prescribed by Commanding Officer, New Cadet Barracks.

44. SICK SLIPS.

At 1000 hours each day, the Officer of the Guard will report to the Office of the Hospital Sergeant Major and secure the Individual Sick Slips of those cadets hospitalized at sick call. He will immediately inform the parent company of the hospitalized cadets and will forward the sick slips to companies through message center.

45. SICK SQUAD.

- a. The sick squad will be formed in front of Washington Hall at Sick Call. The Senior Officer of the Guard will command the squad. The Cadet in Charge of Quarters of each company will form and report his company detail and deliver the Individual Sick Slips to the Officer of the Guard. Members of the detail then will be excused from the formation of the sick squad and will proceed individually to the Hospital. After receiving reports, the Senior Officer of the Guard will consolidate the Squad, march it to the Emergency Room at the Hospital, present the Individual Sick Slips in alphabetical order by class to the Noncommissioned Officer in Charge, and return to the Guard Room.
- b. On Sundays at 1100 hours, cadets of the Catholic or Jewish Chapel Squads who report on sick call will form at the Guard Room and be marched by the Officer of the Guard to the Hospital. Reports will be taken and lates will be reported.

46. SOLICITORS AND SALESMEN.

No member of the Guard will contact or notify cadets on behalf of agents soliciting any type of commercial business. All commercial agents must have definite appointments with cadets prior to the time they are allowed on the post, and if such an appointment has been made properly, no notifications should be necessary. This applies particularly to the member of the Guard during the time he is on duty in Grant Hall. The member of the Guard will advise all agents appearing at Grant Hall of the foregoing and, further, that Grant Hall cannot be used as a meeting place even though a proper appointment has been made with a cadet.

47. TAPS.

a. The Officer of the Day will take a post in front of the Guard Room after both New Cadet and Detail Taps in time to receive the reports of the Cadets in Charge of Quarters. He will cause them to form in line, in numerical order of companies from right to left, facing the Guard Room. He will then receive the reports and, after transmitting such instructions as he may have for the companies, dismiss the Cadets in Charge of Quarters.

- b. A member of the Guard Detail will inspect the New Cadet Barracks area every half hour between New Cadet taps and Detail taps to insure quiet.
- c. The Senior Officer of the Day will take both taps reports personally to the Officer in Charge.
- d. On nights of general entertainment, after the Cadets in Charge of Quarters have telephoned the results of their final inspection, the Senior Officer of the Day will make a final report to the Officer in Charge.
 - e. Detail taps will be sounded by a member of the Guard.

48. VISITORS.

- a. Visitors will not be allowed in the areas of barracks or the entrances to barracks. Visitors will be directed to Grant Hall when they desire to call for cadets.
- b. Notes addressed to cadets left in Grant Hall will be delivered by the Guard to Company Orderly Rooms.
- A member of the Guard will take a post in Grant Hall when it is open to cadets.

 The civilians enter the reception rooms unaccompanied by either a cadet or an officer, are unknown to the cadet on duty, the latter will stop them and inquire as to the cadet whom they wish to see. If the visitors are not acquainted with a cannot give his name, the Guard will politely inform them that the room is exclusively for cadets and their guests and is not open to the public.
- Upperclassmen not assigned to the New Cadet Detail will not be permitted to visit

 New Cadet Barracks except with the permission of the Officer in Charge. Any

 perclassmen not on the New Cadet Detail entering the limits of New Cadet Barracks

 will be instructed to report to the Officer in Charge immediately or leave the area.
- e. For Saturday and Sunday noon meal formations, members of the Guard Detail will be posted to inform visitors that they are not permitted to enter the areas to watch the formation of the New Cadet Companies.

Section VI

HOSPITAL

							C	on	te	ent	ts									
																			Paragrap	oh
GENERAL												•	•	•					49	
RESTRICTIO	ONS								•										50	
PRIVILEGES	3 .	 •										٠							51	

49. GENERAL.

During New Cadet Barracks training, New Cadets will comply with all Hospital regulations outlined in <u>Regulations</u>, <u>USCC</u>, except as modified below. Hospitalized New Cadets will not be afforded privileges not available to other New Cadets, except as authorized by the Surgeon, USMA, or Commanding Officer, New Cadet Barracks.

50. RESTRICTIONS.

- a. Movies. New Cadets will not be authorized to attend ward movies during the first month of New Cadet Barracks training.
- b. Red Cross Facilities. New Cadets will not be authorized to Use the facilities in the Hospital lounge during the first month of New Cadet Barracks training.
 - c. Coffee Call. New Cadets will not be permitted to attend.
 - d. Monthly Birthday Parties. New Cadets will not be permitted to attend.
- e. <u>Television</u>. New Cadets will not be permitted to watch television except in the Hospital lounge, and in accordance with paragraph b, above.
- f. Radios. New Cadets will not be authorized to use radios (pillow speakers not included) except in the Hospital lounge, and in accordance with paragraph b, above.
- g. <u>Visitors</u>. New Cadets will not be permitted to have visitors, when privileges are not in effect, except when specifically authorized by the Officer in Charge, New Cadet Barracks. When such authorization is given, the maximum time limit per visit will be thirty (30) minutes. During times when privileges are in effect for New Cadets, they may receive visitors during normal Hospital visiting hours. These provisions are not applicable to a cadet on the seriously ill list, or when it has been specifically

1 May 62 51

indicated by the Surgeon, USMA, that a New Cadet be permitted to have visitors for medical reasons.

- h. <u>Sun Deck</u>. New Cadets will not be permitted to use the sun deck or solarium unless medically indicated.
- i. <u>Telephones</u>. New Cadets will not be authorized to place long distance telephone calls except with permission of the Officer in Charge, New Cadet Barracks. The use of local telephones will be restricted to official calls pertaining to New Cadet Barracks activities.
- j. Food Packages. New Cadets will not be permitted to retain food packages received from outside sources except as approved by the Cadet Company Commander.

51. PRIVILEGES.

- a. Publications. New Cadets will be authorized to read books, magazines, etc.
- b. <u>Grey Lady Services</u>. New Cadets will be permitted to accept the services provided by Grey Ladies.
- e. Hospital Post Exchange. New Cadets will be permitted to purchase tobacco and required toilet articles only, at the Hospital Post Exchange.
- Cadet Store. New Cadets will be authorized to make purchases from the The Cadet in Charge of the ward will prepare a consolidated list of and will then contact the New Cadet Battalion Adjutant who will arrange process at the Cadet Store. New Cadets who require money will contact their Cadets in Charge of Quarters to arrange for drawing such money in accordance pullshed instructions.

Section VII

EXCHANGE OF AUTHORIZATIONS BETWEEN CAMP BUCKNER AND NEW CADET BARRACKS

Contents

	Paragraph
VISITS BY MEMBERS OF NEW CADET DETAIL TO CAMP BUCKNER	52
VISITS OF THE CAMP BUCKNER DETAIL TO NEW CADET BARRACKS	53

52. VISITS BY MEMBERS OF NEW CADET DETAIL TO CAMP BUCKNER.

- a. With the concurrence of the Commanding Officer, Camp Buckner, members of the New Cadet Detail may visit Camp Buckner as follows:
 - (1) To attend the hops on weekends.
- (2) To attend picnics when invited by a cadet assigned to duty at Camp Buckner.
- (3) To avail themselves of the camp facilities, subject to compliance with Camp Buckner regulations.
- b. Members of the New Cadet Detail will be permitted to eat meals in the Camp Buckner dining hall, with the approval of the Commanding Officer, Camp Buckner. Specific information will be published during the summer training period concerning the dates and times members of the New Cadet Detail may eat meals in the Camp Buckner dining hall.
- c. Visits will be coordinated between the New Cadet Battalion S1 and the Camp Buckner Cadet S1. When meals are involved coordination will also be effected with the Camp Buckner Cadet Supply Officer.

53. VISITS OF THE CAMP BUCKNER DETAIL TO NEW CADET BARRACKS.

- a. With the concurrence of the Commanding Officer, New Cadet Barracks, members of the Camp Buckner Detail may visit West Point and New Cadet Barracks as follows:
- (1) To avail themselves of the facilities at the Hotel Thayer, Delafield Pond, Army Theater, Officers' Quarters, bowling alley, etc.

1 May 62

(2) To visit members of the New Cadet Detail at the following times:

Saturday 1400 - 1800 hours Sunday 0930 - 1200 hours 1400 - 1800 hours

- b. Members of the Camp Buckner Detail will not be permitted to:
- (1) Visit New Cadet Barracks after entrance of the New Cadets without permission of the Commanding Officer, New Cadet Barracks, or the Officer in Charge, New Cadet Barracks.
 - (2) Enter any New Cadet room or have any contact with a New Cadet.
- c. Visits will be coordinated between the New Cadet Battalion S1 and the Camp Buckner Cadet S1.
- d. The uniform for members of the Camp Buckner Detail when visiting New Cadet Barracks will normally be Uniform I or T, as prescribed in Regulations, USCC. If a cadet is visiting West Point on official business, he will wear the uniform prescribed by the agency he is visiting or as stated in Regulations, USCC. Cadets visiting the facilities indicated below will wear the following prescribed uniform:
 - (1) Hotel Thayer Uniform I or T.
 - (2) Delafield Pond Drill C
 - (3) Army Theater Drill C or Uniform T
 - (4) Officers' Quarters Uniform I or T.
 - (5) Bowling Alley Drill C or Uniform N.

Section VIII

FIRE REGULATIONS

nesti e		91			Сс	nt	en	ts								
																Paragraph
GENERAL	 															54
PROCEDURES	 															55

54. GENERAL.

Regulations, USCC, will govern. The New Cadet Battalion Commander will modify such instructions so that they apply to New Cadet Barracks, and will publish such instructions in memorandum form.

55. PROCEDURES.

In case of fire, the following are applicable:

- a. The New Cadet Battalion Staff will report to the Officer in Charge, New Cadet Barracks.
- b. One (1) platoon from a pre-designated company will form in front of the Guard Room. Uniform will be that being worn at the time of the alarm, with arms.
 - c. Each fire hydrant in the area will be manned by two (2) cadets.
 - d. Alternate company areas and evacuation routes will be designated.

INDEX

Par	ragraph	Para	agraph
Absence, accounting for	9	Company Commander . 4b,	20b(4),
Authorization to See Visitors.	24	Division Inspectors 6a, Guard Detail 34-	
Barracks Guard 5 e	36	Fire	
Calls, schedule of 7a,	7b	procedures, in case of	
Call to Quarters	7a	regulations	54
		Formations, supervision of	3
Camp Buckner			
visits to, by New Cadet		Guard Detail	
Detail	52	absentees, reporting of	
visits from, by Buckner		barracks, guarding of . 5e,	
Detail	53	calls, sounding of	
		certificates	34d
Customs and Traditions, New Ca	adet	class halls	38
dining hall	15	composition of	34b
extra instruction	20	dining hall guard	40
Fourth Class knowledge.	15b	duties 34	
general	14	formations,	
haircuts	16	supervision of 22f(5).
limited privileges 12	b 25		8), 41
dining	25c	guard mount	42
Fourth Class Club	25g	late lights	43
movies	25d	sick slips	44
officers' quarters	25b	sick squad, formation of.	45
swimming	25f	solicitors and salesmen	46
	25e	taps reports	47
walking	18		34c
marching cadence		tours, length of	48
personal hygiene	17	visitors, control of	40
presence in upperclass .	0.1	**	
rooms	21	Hazing	11
punishments	22		
area tours	22b	Hospital (New Cadets)	122
loss of privileges	22c	privileges	51
saluting	19	restrictions	50
titles	26		
		Limits	8
Delinquencies 10a	, 10b		
		Memoranda, administrative	13
Duties, New Cadet Detail			
Battalion Commander . 4a	, 45, 22e	Name Tags	31
Battalion Staff 4a	, 5e(7),		0
Charge of Quarters 5a	f(6), 55a 1-5e, 22f(4), ic-e	Organization, New Cadet Bn	2
-			

Privileges	Uniforms
New Cadet 12b, 32, 51	Description of 28
New Cadet Detail . 12a, 52	New Cadet 30, 31, 32, 33 processing week 30a, 32a
Punishments 10a, 10b	after proc. week 30b, 32b New Cadet Detail 29, 33
Regulations 1	processing week 29a after processing week 29b
Supervision of formations3, 22f(5), 41 training 3	